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From: Mark Underwoodl [ii _ _ _ ---

Sent: Sun 14/12/2014 10:06:26 PM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies[  GRO Angela Van-Den-Bogerd[._._.w._._._GRo_ _._._._._._. 
-.-. GRO_.________ 

Cc: Belinda Crowe E GRO ; Patrick _ _ 
Bourke[ K._.__._._._.._._._._._._._.GRO ;_Melanie Corfield[ I   GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Tom Wechsler:_ GRO J; Parsons, 
Andrew[ :.:.......... ................._._.~R.4_._._._._._._._._._._._._._~._._. Rodric .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Williams_[------------------------GRO ......,, Chris Aujardl-.... -... .. GRO - 

Subject: RE: 141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme) mu.doc 

Attachment: 141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme) V4.doc 

Thanks Mark, 

V4 including Angela's changes (thanks Angela) attached for you to work off tomorrow am. 

Mark 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 14 December 2014 21:23 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc Mark Underwoodl; Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Melanie Corfield; 

Rodric Williams; Chris Aujard 
Subject: Re: 141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme) mu.doc 

All 
I will look in the morning if ok? 
M 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile: ;._._._._._._. GRO

Tom Wechsler; Parsons, Andrew 

Sent from my iPhone 
On 14 Dec 2014, at 21:12, "Angela Van-Den-Bogerd" ~  GRO    t wrote: 

Mark, 

Just one. tracked change ge from mr..~e 
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Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Mark Underwoodl 
Sent: 14 December 2014 20:36 
To: Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Melanie Corfield; Tom Wechsler; Parsons, Andrew 

GRO  Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Rodric Williams; 
Melanie Corfield 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Chris Aujard 
Subject: RE: 141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme) mu.doc 

All, 

Please find attached V3 to work from. 

Thanks 

Mark 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 14 December 2014 19:24 
To: Patrick Bourke; Melanie Corfield; Tom Wechsler; Parsons, Andrew 
(  _RO____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _); Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Rodric Williams; 
Melanie Corfield; Mark Underwoodl 
Cc: Belinda Crowe 
Subject: 141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme) mu.doc 
Importance: High 

I have had a further run through the speech following comments. 
Grateful for further views. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO Postline: ti GRO 

- 
GRO

._._._._._._._._._._._._._. . G.RO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

<141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme) V3.doc AVDB.doc> 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 


